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Marguerite McLean 

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 09,2010 3:13 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  Floyd, Kandi M.; Brown, Paula K.; Ralph Jaeger; usconstruction@aol.com; Bernal. Victoria 
Subject: Docket No. 090551-GU 
Attachments: 090551 - PGS Notice Svc - Resp to 1st PODs.pdf 

a. Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
Phone: (813) 273-4321 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E-mail: &w@macfar.com 

Docket No. 090551-GU -Complaint of Gregory L. Spatz against Peoples Gas System for allegedly turning off service b. 
without notice 

C. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of 2 pages 

e. 
Documents (Nos. 1-5) in the above docket 

The attached document is Peoples' Notice of Service of Response to Complaint's First Request for Production of 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
One Tampa City Center 
P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601 
201 N. Franklin Street Suite 2000 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Main: (813)273-4200 
Direct: (813)273-4321 
Mobile: (81 3)695-5900 
Fax: (813)273-4396 
aw@macfar.com 
V Card t Bio 

Please visit www.mfmlegal.com for more information about our Firm 

This eiectmnic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Macfadane Ferguson & McMuilen and is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disciosure under applicable law. if the reader of this 
message is not the intended mcipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other than the intended recipient is 
strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at (813) 2734200 orelectmnic mail 
(info@mfrnleoal com). Thank you 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson 8 McMullen to be used, and cannot 
be used, by a client or any other person or entity For the purpose of ( i )  avoiding Penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or ( i i )  
promoting, marketing or recommending t o  another party any transaction or other matter addressed herein. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint of Gregory L. Spatz ) 
against Peoples Gas System for ) Docket No. 090551-GU 
allegedly turning off service without ) 
notice. ) 

) 

, 

Submitted for Filing: 
11-9-10 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSE TO COMPLAINANT'S 
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS /NOS. 1-51 

Peoples Gas System, by its undersigned attorneys, files this its Notice of Service 

of Response to Complainant's First Request for Production of Documents to Peoples 

Gas System (Nos. 1-5). 

Dated this 9th day of November, 2010 

&J& 
Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 1531 
Tampa, Florida 33601-1531 
Phone: (813) 273-4321 
Fax: (813) 273-4396 
E-mail: aw@rnacfar.com 

Attorneys for Peoples Gas System 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this Notice, and a 
copy of Peoples' Response to Complainant's First Request for Production of 
Documents to Peoples Gas System (Nos. 1-5) have been furnished by regular 
mail to Gregory L. Spatz, 2785 SE 1 I t h  Street, Pompano Beach, Florida 33062, 
and that a copy of this Notice and Peoples' Response have been furnished 
electronically and by regular mail to Ralph R. Jaeger, Esquire, Ofice of General 
Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, this 9th day of October, 201 0. 

. 
Ansley Watsdn, Jr. 
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